
From: Sheets (Purchasing), Mike <william.m.sheets@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Apr 19, 2022 at 2:35 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Emergency Purchase Order Approval Request 
To: Debra K Morgan <debra.k.morgan@wv.gov> 
Cc: Whittaker, Frank M <frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov>, Toby L Welch 
<toby.l.welch@wv.gov>, Linda B Harper <linda.b.harper@wv.gov>, Jane Shinn 
<jane.shinn@wv.gov>, Totten, Mark L <mark.l.totten@wv.gov> 
 
 
Debbie, 
 
Your emergency is approved.  Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as 
found in the Handbook and follow up with documentation for award within thirty days. 
 
Regards, 
Mike 
 
 
W. Michael Sheets 
Director 
WV Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street, East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
 
Phone: (304) 558-0492 
Fax:      (304) 558-4115 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Morgan, Debra K <debra.k.morgan@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Apr 19, 2022 at 2:31 PM 
Subject: Emergency Purchase Order Approval Request 
To: Sheets, Mike - Purch <william.m.sheets@wv.gov>, Frank M Whittaker 
<frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov>, Toby L Welch <toby.l.welch@wv.gov>, Linda B Harper 
<linda.b.harper@wv.gov> 
Cc: Jane Shinn <jane.shinn@wv.gov> 
 

Please see the attached letter requesting approval for an emergency purchase of 5 mid-
size SUVs that will be utilized within the Unemployment Fraud  Investigation Unit.The 
maximum budget amount will be $250,000.00.  Should you need additional information 
please let me know.  We appreciate your attention to this matter and look forward to 
your approval. 
 
Thanks, 
Debbie 
 



From: Shinn, Jane <jane.shinn@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 02:24 PM 
To: Morgan, Debra K <debra.k.morgan@wv.gov> 
Subject: Fraud Unit Vehicle Emergency Contract Justification 
 
See attached memo. 
 
 
 
‐‐  

Jane Shinn 

Administrative Service Manager IV | WorkForce West Virginia 
Fiscal & Administrative Management 
1900 Kanawha Blvd E, Suite 800 
Charleston, WV 25305 
P: 304‐558‐2631 
Direct:  304‐352‐3845 

 
 






